REGULAR BOARD MEETING
GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District will meet in a public session on January 14, 2025,
scheduled at 5:30 p.m. at the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District Office located at 522 Saint Matthew Street,
Gonzales, Texas.

Note: Members of the public wishing to comment must attend the meeting in-person. However, any person may view or listen to
the meeting via audio and video conference call. No participation or public comments will be alfowed via video or conference call.
The Audio and Video Conference Opens S minutes before the 5:30 p.m. beginning of the meeting.

GCWUCD January 14, 2025 Regular Board Meeting

Jan 14, 2025, 5:30 - 7:30 PM (America/Chicago)

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://meet.goto.com/374046125

You can also dial in using your phone.

Access Code: 374-046-125

United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 467%

United States: +1 (571) 317-3116

Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://meet.goto.com/install

The agenda is as follows:
1. Call to Order.
2. Public Comments, Limit to 3 minutes per person,
3. Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board. Directors may request to
have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and possible action as a separate agenda item):
Approval of minutes of December 10, 2024, Regular Board Meeting.
Approval of the Financial Report.
Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and Mitigation Manager Expenses.
Approval of Manager’s Report (imonthly report, transporter usage, drought index).
Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress).
Approval of Field Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality).
4. D:scuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda.
Discuss and introduce Gonzales County Permits Department employees and new Gonzales County Subdivision Rules and
Regulations.
Discuss and possibly take action on the renewal of CD #8011 at Sage Capital Bank expiring on February 04, 2025.
Discuss and pessibly take action on opening new certificates of deposit.
Presentation of legislative/legal updates from legal counsel.
Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set forth above.
0 Adjourn.

>
e e R

S PN

The above agenda schedule represents an estimate of the order for the indicated items and is subject to change at any time. These public
meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. If you require special assistance to attend the meeting, please call
830.672.1047 at teast 24 hours in advance of the meeting to coordinate any special physical access arrangements.

At any time during the meeting and in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Government Code, Vernon’s Texas
Codes, Annotated, the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District Board may meet in executive session on any of the
above agenda items or other lawful items for consultation concerning atiorney-client matters (§ 551.071); deliberation regarding real
property (§ 551.072); deliberation regarding prospective gift (§ 551.073); personnel matters (§ 551.074); and deliberation regarding
security devices (§ 551.076). Any subject discussed in executive session may be subject to action during an open meeting.

POSTED THIS THE 8" DAY OF JANUARY 2025 AT O’CLOC’.KLV




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Minutes of the Board of Directors
December 10, 2024
Regular Board Meeting

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
(the District) was called to order. Present for the meeting were directors: Mr. Bruce Tieken, Mr. Barry Miller, Mr.
Glenn Glass, Mr. Mark Ainsworth, and Mr. Mike St. John. Other Attendees included: (See Attached List)

Call to Order.
The President of the Board of Directors called the meeting to order at 5:31 p.m.

Public Comment.
Public comments were made by Ms. Sally Ploeger, landowner, and Mr. Ted Boriack, landowner. A recording of
the board meeting has been filed at the District office and on the District’s website.

Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board. Directors
may request to have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and possible
action as a separate agenda item):

Approval of minutes of November 12, 2024 Public Hearing Draft Management Plan

Approval of minutes of November 12, 2024 Regular Board Meeting,

Approval of the Financial Report.

Approval of the District’s, and Mitigation Funds bills to be paid.

Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and

Mitigation Manager Expenses.

Approval of Manager’s Report (monthly report, transporter usage, drought index}.

Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress).

Approval of Field Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality).

A discussion with the Board and General Manager of the location of the mitigation documents that are accessible
to the public via website and in the district office occurred. The consent agenda was reviewed by the Board of
Directors and Mr. Barry Miller made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Mr. Mike St. John seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda.
None

Discuss and possibly take action on purchase of district laptop and cell phone.
Mr. Glenn Glass made a motion to approve the purchase of two laptops and two cell phones for district use, Mr.
Miller seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on extending the trial period of accepting and receiving virtual comments
during the meeting through March 2025.

After a discussion of the Board and General Manager, a motion to continue virtual comment for an additional
three (3) months was made by Bruce Tieken and seconded by Mr. Glass. The motion failed, with Mr. Miller, Mr,
Mark Ainsworth and Mr. St. John voting nay. Mr Tieken and Mr. Glass voted aye, the motion fails.

Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set forth
above.
No action was taken on this item.



counsel. Mr, Mike St. John seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Presentation of legislative/legal updates from legal counsel,
Legal counsel to the district, Mr, Gregory Ellis, discussed with the board ongoing legislative and legal updates.

Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set forth
above.
None.

Adjourn.
A motion was made by Mr. St. John to adjourn the meeting, and Mr. Thiele seconded the motion. The motion

passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 6:56 p.m.

Approved By:

December 12, 2023

TJ



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Investment Report
January 14, 2024

CD Information - District Funds

Purchase
Account Location Purchase Date Value Interest Rate Maturity Date As of Amount
CD #11 Sage Capital Bank 8/4/2023 $152,818.77 5.15% 2/4/2025 12131/2024 $182,203.99
CD #365 Randolph Brooks FCU 3/28/2023 $271,523.86 4.50% 11/8/2024  12/31/2024 $291,237.30
CDi#49 Sage Capital Bank 8/14/2024  $250,000.00 5.00% 8/14/2025 12/31/2024 $289,120.11
Total CD's to Date $762,561.40
Market Comparisons
Tex Pool 4.44% 1/6/2025
6 Mo. Treasury Yield 4.27% 1/6/2025
Banking Information - District Funds
Account Location As of Amount
#59 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 12/31/2024  $1,594,119.06
#61 Operating Sage Capital Bank 12/31/2024 $31,512.28
#356 Savings Randolph Brooks 12/31/2024 $1.00
Total Cash to Date $1,625,632.34
Banking Information - Western Mitigation Fund
Account Location As of Amount
#35 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 12/31/2024 $291,455.84
#70 Operating Sage Capital Bank 12/31/2024 $2,500.00
Total Cash to Date $293,955.84
Banking Information - Eastern Mitigation Fund
Account Location As of Amount
#64 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 12/31/2024 $281,489.13
#98 Operating Sage Capital Bank 12/31/2024 $2,500.00
Total Cash to Date $283,989.13
Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) $2,966,138.71
Using the Current Date and Maturity Date: Weighted Average Malurity (WAM) =
The overall sum of each securily’s par amount multiplied by its number of days to maturity, divided by the total of all investments.
Reprting
Security Description Investment Amount  CD Start Date  Period Date  Mat. Date  Mat. in Days (DTM) WAM CD Term
Sage Capital CD #11 $182,203.99 8/4/2023  12/31/2024 21412025 35 8.363 18 mo
Randolph Brooks CD #365 $291,237.30 3/28/2023  12/31/2024  11/8/2024 -53 -20.242 18 mo
Sage Capital CD #49 $289,120.11 8/14/2024  12/31/2024  8/14/2025 226 85.686 12 mo
CD Total $762,561.40 73.807
#59 Money Market $1,594,119.06 1 0.723
#61 Operating $31,512.28 1 0.014
#365 Savings $1.00 1 0.000
#35 Money Market $291,455.84 1 0.132
#70 Operating $2,500.00 1 0.001
#64 Money Market $281,489.13 1 0.128
#98 Operating $2,500.00 1 0.001
Fund Total $2,203,577.31 1.000
Grand Totals $2,966,138.71 WAM 74.807

The portfolio of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District is believed to be in compliance with the District's Board approved

and the Investment Strategy.

Dated: (JI




GCUWCD BILLS TO BE PAID
January 14, 2025

GVTC (Local & Long Distance & Internet)-Paid $274.23
City of Gonzales (Utilites)-Paid $171.87
Verizon Wireless (Employee Cell Phones) $83.08
Ricoh (Copier Rental)-Paid $433.37
Synergisdic, LLC (Monthly IT) $758.00
Coastal Office Solutions $85.98
NewEgg (Employee Laptops 2)-Paid $1,099.82
Texas Alliance of Groundwater Districts (Regular Business Meeting)-Paid $250.00
Wal-Mart (Office Supplies)-Paid $109.12
Wal-Mart (Office Supplies)-Paid $34.33
La Bella Tavola (Employee Appreciation Dinner)-Paid $313.11
Montemayor Britton Bender PC (Audit FY 23-24) $1,329.34
Montemayor Britton Bender PC (Audit FY 23-24) $593.67
Gudalupe-Blanco River Authority (Water Quality Laboratory)-Paid $300.00
Daniel B. Stephens & Associates (Consuliing) $4,590.00
Gonzales Chamber of Commerce (Annual Memebership) $125.00
McElroy Sullivan Miller & Webber LLP (Attorny GM SOAH Hearing) $6,827.20
State Office of Administrative Hearings (Contested Case Hearing) $10,654.88
State Office of Administrative Hearings (Contested Case Hearing) $11,122.65
Wagener's Well Service (P&A Shelton E106) $5,137.20

TOTAL

$44,292.85




Wagner's Well Service

Address: 3504 FM 2922, Nixon Tx 78140

Invoice Date: December 23, 2024

Qwner: Shelton, John E106

Well Location:This well is located 2 miles W. of Ottine on CR 509

WELL USE: IRRIGATION

WESTERN

Well Data Collection Unit Cost Units | No. Units Total
Well data collection $190.80 each $0.00
Diagnostic evaluation (pumping test, water quality) $286.20 each $0.00
Equipment and fabor to remove/reinstall existing pump $600.00 each $0.00
Downhole camera survey $2.65 | per foot $0.00
Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 miles round-trip $250.08 | lump sum $0.00
Total $0.00

Pump Removal/lnstallation Services UnitCost| Units | No. Units Total
Equipment and labor to remove existing pump $325.00f each $0.00
Equipment, labor, and materials to install electric pump to 100 fi. $2,480.00f each $0.00
Equipment, labor, and materials to install electric pump to 200 fi. $4,800.00] each $0.00
Price per foot over 2001t {includes pipe and wire) $6.25] per foot $0.00
Dole flow valve {15gpm) $116.80] each $0.00
Pressure relief valve $67.50] each $0.00
Pressure switch (control switch) $57.50] each $0.00
Pre-pressurized tank (80 gal capacity, includes cement pads) $950.00f each $0.00
PVC electrical conduit & misc. fittings {includes wire) $8.75] per foot $0.00
Electrical junction box $53.00] each $0.00
4 Portable panels to enclose well (5ft tall) $735.00 _ total $0.00
1-1/4 PVC pipe & diiching installed $4.50] per foot $0.00
Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 miles round-trip $250.00 { lump sum $0.00
Pump Saver $438.00 | each $0.00
' Total $0.00

Solar Pump Installation Unit Cost Units | No., Units Tofal
Equipment/ fabor to install solar pump and all associated equipment to 200 ft. $1,475.00{ each $0.00
Solar pump system (11 gpm pump and 2 solar panels) $7,300.00| each $0.00
Add additional solar panel $1,272.00| each $0.00
Concret $12.00| each $0.00
Mobilization/Demaobilization < 50 miles roundtrip $169.60 | lump sum $0.00
Total $0.00

Water Well Drilling Services Unit Cost Units | No. Units Total
Equipment, materials, and labor to install 4-1/2" dia. well to 800 ft. $42.00 $0.00
Equipment, materials, and labor to install 5" dia. well to 800 ft. $32.00 $0.00
Equipment, materials, and labor to install 8" dia. well to 800 ft. $35.00 $0.00
Borehole sealed around casing with palletized bentonite $12.60 $0.00
Construct 4 x 4 concrete well pad $650.00| each $0.00
Equipment and labor to develop wells $1,590.00f each 30.00
Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 miles round-trip $1,500.00| lump sum 3$0.00
Total $0.00




Wagner's Well Service

Address: 3504 FM 2922, Nixon Tx 78140

Invoice Date: December 23, 2024
Owner: Shelton, John E106

Well Location:This well is located 2 miles W. of Ottine on CR 509

WELL USE: IRRIGATION

WESTERN
Plugging and Abandonment Services

Unit Cost | Units | No. Units Total
Equipment, materials, and labor to plug and abandon a 4" dia. Well to 800 ft. $8.36] per foot 300 $2,508.00
Equipment, materials, and labor to plug and abandon a 5" dia. Well to 800 ft. $10.48] per foot $0.00
Equipment, materials, and labor to plug and abandon a 6" dia. Well to 800 ft. $12.60] per foot $0.00
Equipment, materials, and labor to plug and abandon a 8" dia. Well to 800 ft. $14.60] per foot $0.00
Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 miles round-trip $3,200.00{ lump sum 1 $3,200.00
Total $5,708.00

Additional Materials Not Included in Unit Costs Unit Cost | Units [ No. Units Total
Chlorination $25.00 | per unit $0.00
Jet Well $850.00{ per unit $0.00
$0.00
$250.006] each $0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Total $0.00

Hourly Rate for Work Not Included in Unit Costs Unit Cost | Units | No., Units Total
Labor to remove and install electric $150.00 | per hour $0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Total $0.00
Total Invoice $5,708.00
Total Owed by Landowner $570.80
Total Owed by Disrict $5,137.20




GCUWCD WMF BILLS TO BE PAID
January 14, 2025

Wagner's Well Service (Shelton, J. E106 Mitigation) $36,768.00
Montemayor Britton Bender PC (Audit FY 23-24) $1,329.33
Montemayor Britton Bender PC (Audit FY 23-24) $593.66

TOTAL $38,690.99



Wagner's Well Service
Address: 3504 FM 2822, Nixon Tx 78140
Invoice Date: December 23, 2024
Owner; Shelton, John E106

Woell Location: This well is located 2 miles W. of Ottine on CR 509

WELL USE: IRRIGATION

WESTERN
Well Data Collection Unit Cost Units | No. Units Total
Well data collection $190.80 each $0.00
Diagnostic evaluation (pumping test, water guality) $286.20 each $0.00
Equipment and labor to remove/reinstall existing pump $600.00 each 1 $600.00
Downhole camera survey $2.65 | per foot $0.00
Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 miles round-trip $250.00 | lump sum 1 $250.00
Total $850.00
Pump Removal/lnstallation Services Unit Cost | Units | No. Units Total
Equipment and labor to remove existing pump $325.00] each 1 $325.00
Equipment, labor, and materials to install electric pump fo 100 ft, $2,480.00f each $0.00
Equipment, labor, and materials to install electric pump to 200 ft. $4,800.00f each 1 $4,800.00
Price per foot over 200ft (includes pipe and wire) $6.251 per foot 100 $625.00
Dole fiow valve (15gpm) $116.60] each $0.00
Pressure relief valve $67.501 each 1 $87.50
Pressure switch (control switch) $57.50f each 1 $57.50
Pre-pressurized tank (80 gal capacity, includes cement pads) $950.001 each 1 $950.00
PVC electrical conduit & misc. fittings {includes wire) $8.75] per foot 400 $3,500.00
Electrical junction box 353.00] each 1 $53.00
4 Portable panels to enclose well (5ft tall) $735.00 total 1 $735.00
1-1/4 PVC pipe & ditching installed $4.501 per foot 400 $1,800.00
Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 miles round-trip $250.00 | lump sum 3 $750.00
Pump Saver $438.00 each $0.00
Total} $13,663.00
Solar Pump Installation Unit Cost [ Units | No. Units Total
Equipment/ labor to install solar pump and all associated equipment to 200 ft. $1,475.00 each $0.00
Solar pump system (11 gpm pump and 2 solar panels) $7,300.00| each $0.00
Add additional solar panel $1,272.00{ each $0.00
Concret $12.00{ each $0.00
Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 miles roundtrip $169.60 | lump sum $0.00
Total $0.00
Water Well Drilling Services Unit Cost| Units [ No. Units Total
Equipment, materials, and labor o install 4-1/2" dia. well to 800 ft. $42.00 420 $17,640.00
Eaquipment, materials, and labor to install 5" dia. well to 800 ft. $32.00 30.00
Equipment, materials, and labor to install 8" dia, well to 800 ft. $35.00 $0.00
Borehole sealed around casing with palletized bentonite $12.60 30.00
Construct 4 x 4 concrete well pad $650.00] each 1 $650.00
Equipment and tabor to develop wells $1,590.00[ each 1 $1,580.00
Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 miles round-rip $1,500.00{ lump sum 1 $1,500.00
Total] $21,380.00




Wagner's Well Service
Address: 3504 FM 2922, Nixon Tx 78140
Invoice Date: December 23, 2024
Owner: Shelton, John E106
Well Location:This well is located 2 miles W. of Ottine on CR 509
WELL USE: IRRIGATION
WESTERN

Plugging and Abandonment Services

Unit Cost [ Units | No. Units Total
Equipment, materials, and labor to plug and abandon a 4" dia. Well to 800 ft. $8.38| per foot $0.00

Equipment, materials, and labor to plug and abandon a 5" dia. Well 1o 800 ft. $10.48] per foot $0.00
Equipment, materials, and labor to plug and abandon a 6" dia. Well to 800 ft. $12.60| per foot $0.00

Equipment, materials, and labor to plug and ahandon a 8" dia. Well to 800 ft. $14.60| per foot $0.00
Mobilization/Demobilization < 50 miles round-trip $3,200.00{ lump sum $0.00

Total $0.00

Additional Materials Not Included in Unit Costs Unit Cost Units | No. Units Total
Chlorination $25.00 | per unit 1 $25.00

Jet Well $850.00; per unit 1 $850.00
$0.00

$250,00f each $0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Total $875.00

Hourly Rate for Work Not Included in Unit Costs Unit Cost | Units | No. Units Total

Labor to remove and install electric $150.00 | per hour $0.00

30.00

$0.00

Total $0.00

Total Invoicel $36,768.00




GCUWCD EMF BILLS TO BE PAID

January 14, 2025
Montemayor Britton Bender PC (Audit FY 23-24) $1,329.33
Montemayor Britton Bender PC (Audit FY 23-24) $593.66

TOTAL $1,922.99




G20z ‘vI Aenuer :@1eQ

:Ag panociddy

2163 101 7202 'L ¢-1 Jagquiada( palenod polad

00°0.% 2uoyd

ARZAS el01gng | aey X sbes|iy
/90 STEY]etg)
9¢ W [e10
gl L0Lg0L [£80801 Slitlg) iepleepn 4o AUD
gl £8080L [G9080L 1opjeBM Jo A1) S0HO lapleep Jo AUD L1721
saji jelol pbBes|iN abeoa|Ipl o]l woua4 ayeq/dui] jo aumenN
Buipug Buiuuibog

uodoy asuadxgy
19L1)SI(] UoIBRAIaSUOCY) 13)eAA punoibispun AJuno) sajezuog

ULy N BINET




§20Z ‘v} Aenuep ayeq
Ag paaocaddy
] 2 4% ong [ejol ¥202/L2/21-v202/LiT)
00°0.% auoyd 119D
sosuadxg

8L'70E$ [ejoygng abea|ijy

£9°0 X ey Ju_LINg

4514 s3Il [B10 L
29 860'¢El 9e0'ect UOXIN SUWIoH UI0¢ 19quu0a(] plom uolebijiu
8¢ 88.'Z¢l 09.°2¢1 SUMO SUoH pIgz Jaquiada( Hlom uonebiw
8¢ 1.9'Z€l 6¥9'CCL SUIO SuIoH pigg Jequisos( pom uonebniw
8¢ 12621 £6v'CEL BUINO SUIoH U0z Jequisoa(] pliom uonebiiw
8¢ A A" L6ETEL |aumO SUIOH UI0zZ 1oquisoa(] pliom uolebijwl
8¢ 6¥EZEL Leeeel SUNO SUoH Uig} Jequisoa(] plom uonebiiul
I8¢ Gee'cel YATArAE SUNO SWOH Uig1 Jagquisoaq piom uonebijul
182 26l 'ceL oL CEL U0 OUIOH Uig] Jaquadaq plom uonebijul
I8¢ LLL'ZEL 680°CEL SOl e) SUIOH Uig] Jaquisdaq plom uonebiu
182 Le0'Cel £00'2el QU0 SUWOH Ul Joquieoaq psom uohebiw
8¢ 8.6°LEL 0S6°LE) auO SUWOH U/ | Joquaoaq piom uohebpiw
8¢ y16°LEL ggg'Lel aUO SUWOoH Ylg| Jequsoaq fsiom uonebiiuw
8¢ Go8'LEl 1£8°1EL |UMO SloH Ylgl Jaqusos( pHom uolebii
9S8 669°LEL croLEL B[|IAS887 SWoH pug Jaquisoaq pom uohebiiul
SajiN |ejo L abeapi abea|In o] wou 4 sjeq/dui] jo aunepn

Buipug Buruuboeg

1oday asuadxy
pund uonebm
10L13S1(J UOIJBAIDSUOY i9)BAR punoibilapun Alunos sejezuog

uosuag yui




gzoz 'yl Aenuer :ajeq
:Ag panoiddy

LU R TA L ang [ejol 7Z0Z 'LE-1 Jequada( paleroy poliad
FASY RS Isjue) Buipjing ssjezuox) ‘sbnid pesH [I9p $20Z/0Z/2)
LLB% g3H ‘seleneg Vv ¥20Z/biZL
sosuadxg
LOPOvS [eyolqng abespipy
L90 X 9jey luaungd
£09 SSliN [e10 L
1A 198'861 ¥63'881 AIBMDED AN SWOoH umoig/umold Z20z/0c/2|
S Z88'861 828'861 ‘07 §9BZU0D) N SWOH youey uosuniy #20g/cc/ch
1] £€Z.'861 859'861 ‘00 SOB|ZUOD MS SUIOH HeRzeH/euosT #Z02/02/2 1
79 8G9'ga L ¥65'861 00 s8|2ZU0D IN/MN SUWOH HepzeH/usp3 +20g/61/C)
0% 08P'g6L 0cy'861 '07) S8IEZUCD) MN SWOH pooMIEH FZ0TILLIZL
gl LOB° /8L £88'/61 00 S8B|ZU0D) OfN SWOH pocAauBH UMOIg/UMOIG FZ0Z/OLICL
08 €8y /Bl €28 /61 00 S9EZUCD MN SLOH i jo/seuad v20e/c /el
9 ceR'/BL 194°161 ‘00 S9|BZUCH MN SWOH BUMO $Z20T/LL/IC)
FAS 19.'281 6Z.L .61 ‘0D SeE[ZU0D) DN SO Z£S INH ‘26 AMH vZ0z/0LgL
£9 LZ25'L6L 8G¥ 161 D s8jezuo9) $'AAN'IN SWOH T 0D SBB|ZUOD #Z0T/G/T |
o Gy /61 Ziv' 61 $3|BZUOD N SWwoH /M 0D S8BZUOD) v C0C/PICE
9l got' /61 068261 00 S9IBZUOD) MG BUIOH agea] WnIUUslIN +Z02/2/21
safly |e101 abeajy abesjin o} WO ajeq/did] 1o ainjeN
Buipug Bujuuibag

19151S1J UCIIBAISSUOY) I8)eAR punolbiapun AJunog sajezuon

Hoday] ossuadxs
uBRIuyIa] piely

2abvy yuel




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation Distriet
Manager’s Report
December 2024
On December 4" | conducted an interview with Ms. Tania Johnson. I did hire Ms. Johnson as the new Gonzales County
Underground Water Conservation District (GCUWCD) Administrative Assistant. Later that day 1 virtually attended the
Texas Register Liaison Training with the Attorney General’s Office. The meeting was to discuss the new format for
liaison fogin and navigation of their new site for posting open meetings.

On December 10" | hosted the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) Financial Workshop at the District office.
Governing members of the county attended included City of Gonzales, City of Waelder, City of Nixon, City of Smiley,
Gonzales County Emergency Management. The workshop covered the application process for grants and loans with the
TWDB.

On December 9" | virtually met with a planning team for San Antonio Water Systems for Emergency Management for
their Regional Resiliency Project. Members included National and Homeland Security, Department of Defense, and
secuirity personnel to discuss regional security and weaknesses in the systems in place.

On December 12 1 virtually met with hydrogeologist consultant Neil Blanford with Daniel B. Stephens to discuss
historic pumping in the District and future pumping plans.

On December 17% I met with Mr, Jimmy Harless, Gonzales County Emergency Management to discuss parcel permit
requirement changes, updates to the Gonzales County Subdivision Rules & Regulations, and future planning. Later that
day I attempted to meet with the City of Waelder City Manager, Mr. Paul Zepeda. He was not available, and the meeting
had to be rescheduled.

On December 20M I conducted a City of Gonzales, Highway 97 water well check. The pump was replaced in the well and
it was not operating for 5 weeks. The replacement pump is the same 60 horsepower. Mr. Ryan Wilkerson, City of
Gonzales was on site and reported the well temperature is at 100 degrees, high on hydrogen sulfide, and has a pH of 9.
Later that day 1 met with members of the Rules Committee and hydrogeologist consultant with Daniel B. Stephens to
discuss the ongoing Carrizo DFC Simulation. Also, on this day 1 received notification via email that the TWCD approved
the submitted Management Plan for GCWUCD,

In the month of December GCWUCD website analytics showed a total of 10,541 website page views by 7,215 visitors for
all time. A copy of the individual page visits is included as an attachment.

AQUA’s October production was about 21.99 ac-ft which is about 5.27% of the monthly allowable production.

CRWA’s November production was about 588.63 ac-ft which is about 92.52% of the monthly allowable production.
GBRA’s November production was 130.98 ac-ft which is 10.48% of the monthly allowable production.

SAWS November production was about 864.18 ac-ft which is about 88.72% of the monthly ailowable production.
SSLGC’s November production was about 1,174.01 ac-ft which is about 72.78% of the monthly allowable production.
The Palmer Drought Index, as of December 31, 2024, indicates that the District is currently under moderate drought with

a small portion of southwestern Gonzales County in severe drought conditions in the district. The latest drought map
shows drought conditions in Texas continue in the week of January 06, 2025 .



v5i08Ts

coerl
8evLL
wN.._‘m.N
Leese

£2°80¢C

§Z08L

9e'/81

8682

v8ece

0svLe

cevve

- s984 -

000

000

e ____oo”.o__

Go'o

000"

000

: oo.o_

000

000"

000

umﬁoamcm‘m ._.

ooo 000
S 0T ) A ERERRER LT L

000

200
000
oo
000

...000

S 6

000

.mmmm:
liem :oE__._
o485z

.00

a0'o

. boo
el oo.,o

..,.000

000

00°c
000

000

200

._BoE

Lroge’l

LOLSP'9

78'6/8'L

o 000 E I :

89'96Z'v

S eLovoe

mw.owm_o

T 8gIgeg L

[ANG]*I A

 pajodsuelp

spuBesnoy] ul suoyeb,

o oz
ov8'sL

00° kL't

e
00'090°2
)
006968
ooees’s

goose’s

00°€58'9 "

eonrs

Nw E_mn_
L 9%gd-
20z

~o0ozieee

ST 000t Ls el
 000'Z68'EL
S 00zee'e
000°}1¥'666 _
o T e
T opo'gsv'oss
. 000'%68'286
LT RS
ooo"._woo,\.\.m PN

66°1¢

000'151°046

¢ f

000°'0V2'#56
JoJ9IN

abesq) - Buipesy J919y
uoneiodion Aiddng Jaaepn YNOY

S R mo.womwm_..
ST 000'PLE'ZO T

Y3UOW JUSLANT 10§ B|EMO[[E AJyluow Jo abejuasiod
L4/0V Ul UOHONPOId YO JUSLIND

LB'8LEY

PLYBLG

S A1 :
el 0g'eLg'e

9cesy

99°/61°E

GE'E56'G

Z9LL¥'9

pajodsuel)

05°€TY'S
05'629'S

09515

0848

oL'Lec’y

CogeLze
0077899
00°156'

0L€81L'2

001'229'608
. oog'eoz'vog
005'€52'008

L 00E'AS V6L

005'£55'982

| 006'L0'98.

oo_‘.wmw.mm.\.

U 000'€08'082

002'985' 12

T 00Lbe6 9L

¢ f

_ _O_E £8¢ 6»

,SUOJ[ED [B10L

- lequisoag

IDqUIBnaN

p_mn_ouoo

Jaquisides

. 1snbny
Anr
~aunp

Aeln

S m:th(

yauep

U Kleniga

Aenuep

: ___m__a_”m_n__m“__



AQUA Monthly Production

cC CcC CcC Cc o o £ £ 9
c e 9 0 g o 0 g0 0
T B8 00 Bo o v DO
oo D o a3 3 3 3 3 3
T T T U U U 0T T T T
e pgpegpegegeegee
OO oo oo O o
0 W M~ 0 O O = N M S
o oYToTmoT oo o o8 NN
O 0O Q QO 0000
N NN NN NN N
0o w 9 B B OO % O
- o ]

ul TR Ty
A A A T A

a0 W T

ST

T T E Ve T T T T T F e '- LD DN D

R T T SR

]
T

[ S
i FFFFP IIIIIIIIIIII!IIIIIIIIJ
2

kol A A A W A L B B T 0 T B AT T A T T T
.

F 2 7 N
1 I(‘(c’((((f{(({(-.‘{(f((‘((({{((’((‘(((((’((((({((’((((’((’(((((tf((
Y A T I T AT YN T A A A K KL KA YL S T AL VA P Y A A Y
%
P 7 e 7 P 7 7 ”
B350 B %
T
SR i
T SRS SNES,
P T TP AT Pl A Tt PP A P P T o T
RN AR LI R ’f%
T R y
(%
| L ’l}@
3 g (o
................... ] O
RIS
i & 2 i <
&,
5 %,
e 5502 5 S
T I L 1 H H 1
} ! } : ] } t
=) 0 =) 0 = W o 0 = 7] [=) w o
[+ > w3 < ~ lard o) o o - -

(399j-210€) NOILONAOU

November 2024



spuesnoy; u; suopeb ,

75'26

8iGE5" ETVERL. RECE-IR- 108 Fo0'g08: e8'eRL; 8,08/ -06'5¢9" : 0 pSI08S: SOV 1ege
98GFLE rYeLor 694992 887£0T L90/5T PrOPYET 086£02 ¥I96ET SBEELL SU0j[eD [B30L
Leg'yl! PLE'GE 96£'72 RS L4~ - SRR NS U2+ ¥ SRR | 5308 : LCO'bL Log'gL- R oTR-T8 SRR YA RISURITR F
. 396°'1.99 YEEVEL'E gsg'ze | shsesLLy T 8es'sse’l : 88¢'LCO'L §85'292'L 7 oegrEgsEl yalog'L [T 285'505'L v3g
ge8'sl £80'68 650°L2 0881 60¥'LZ §58'0% 6191 2/8'02 ¥eo'sl SO0'SL
180'Lvg 0LE'880'Z £08°15Z'} WZ'0LLL LIV IEE'L P5L'C86 rag'arL'L 85L'EPE'T 090'vrL'L £88'G6b'L AON
Z2g'L e | pog'eh 9LE'gE T hkgtee e eeglpe e T |eg0ige 88231 gee'gz L B -1 X EEEER
T svzoes | 1ZT'5v0'T T pppoggL | sestepL L gaL'sLetL ] 66Z'Z96 sor'zeLt| 08L%ZE'T gz0'gTL'y S 818'08¥'tL 0
790'gH gLL'sy AR 99T 90462 88z'cz £62'g1 £BLZZ 129'01
Pt AR £Z5'S00' 8T6'702'L 058'2ZL'L 698'06Z'L 992’186 9L9'zLL'L 8py'L0L'T £51'50L'E LEC'Eor'L wag
gzeel . [epbER o feggigE T fogeleg S eegteg T OBLeE T | B00eg T SRR | A WA B ST I
T pos'ees " 508'086'L | =182 A R ¥35'960°} oesllgEL Y BA6'ELS £ZR'EER'L| T 862'6LE'T CE peglgRgty | S gLl By
989'LL 9r0'5e Lye'sT 60¥'2Z G0z g2l £40'0Z 8zL'5l
V645 zZee'ale’l STAN T YELZLO0'L ZEY'ZYZ'L z9£'068 €04'TL9'L 6Y2'052'Z 201’599’ zas'62r' L Linp
B6F'GL T asLar T egateg T epge T e g i A0 L e 2880 S S vepel AT
U esrzes |7 ielasgt (E: PRSI N R sLE'0g0'L ogspslEL] T L86'698 . 086'569'L : 9/1'882'2 Cokgare T PSRRI aunp
Vvl zil'ee 6152 Fra gt FAZN:1E S¥L'BL FAARIAR [T9'8L 855"l
£52'255 | eag'oee’) SLLB0L'L ¥88'220'L LOL' 261 L 998'ere £rP'EEn’L E1E'GLTT 801'629'L 0.6'86€'L Aew
veg'zn T jzeLse gyeioz T fessto T ey U etk 100'9L sgz'gL S ek b e
c zeLises |7 8L 9BL'FRO'L | 25'E00") T ossg'slliL LZL'628 Loe'LZe'L | 889'681'Z} gag'iLe't | LLP'PEEL ldy
¥Z8'Ti DYB'PE 9zc'sl gcL'oz Z00'02 goz'8l £08'51 DzZE'BL
851625 S00'09L'L BYZ'500') 512586 SL9'8GL'E SEL'LLB 00£'509'L COVLLLT Z68'665'L S9T'0IE' yodew
oreLL. zel'le BGQLL L |RGLy RE e zeg'al: oLt T Rk g EEREE R
#ee'ZIG | TogeLsEsL| T Zze'ev0'l| T £85'696 ST g19'ggl’L log'zes” Zepteeg Ll T ggo'esL'g | T ZERBig L) LLpese’t LR
S06°EL £0L'/E £EL'6L 8s8'LZ $95'1Z L6761 ZES'GL ¥rLEL 918'gl
882°1L0% £26'CY' L £OR'9Z0°L 0£8'L¥6 LPE'0ZLL See'ssl I9L'vL5') 62.'TP)'T PPP'Ses’L PSEPPE'L uep
afiesn - JojBy - ebesp- o JBIBW - dbesn . BRI abesny- . 91BN - . abesn FEE afiesn .. 19JRIN - ebesn - JdeN . abesn i3 - ebesn .- .- JoJRN aleq-
1581 UBRSLYD 3sed puog I1SOM UBASLYD L IS puog OEHE ] SSNOH UNOID - e SAWWOL L [BM $SRoH dWeD [ |[BA PISH [EISEOD. T
91 I9M SHEIBM ST S I - SHIRPM i oM J# 11BAN B IRAN I R e T
z61 1611 6811 2811 $80d T ozod e T oeged
$Z0Z

abesn - Buipeay 19)9 J91EAA UOLEY SIIOM
Auoyiny J9i1epn reuctBay uoiuen



CRWA Monthly Production

[l O SO ol SO <A s R <l <
00000009000
CLCC0LC0BOOD
353333333323
VDOV T OTTDUTYUY
00000 LQRO0P0
|3 o I o D B o Ny My My My o Mgy '
0 WMo ™ ONOMS
— o oo v NN ONNN
sBeNoBoNaolNeNeleaNele)
NN NN NN
EREECOEDODEREN
F
1 i i et
B 5 7 i
[
A 7
ki % = S
A i '/@
s
%
= I | %
[ .. ~ $
<
AR LA AL L AR AL SR }4‘1)
T (o)
bl
[
=]
o
b
i 1 g
)]
[x]
4]
[n]
L L L
L
T T T T T W N
T
4 =
| A A A A A A
T TS
e A A AT %
.......... ¢%
ES
3
.............. ’C’éo
L LTI P IFIFLEIELT
SRR %
e e -
T 1
[ o l= o j= L) o o o
j=3 f= j= o =2 o o Q
[se3 I~ <O Lo ~r [20] ol ~—

(399)-040€) UORONpOId



spuesnoy U suojeb

B5E aeak s0y poud 30 9 65085 1A 101 yoe |ejol
a0l O JU3AIND 10] 3|gemole h_emuCOE O ¢
860t L B0 Ul HOONPOLd "oy JUsIND
82799 2£°90% gevL zeal S LeE IR A1 TEATRTEEEE R 1113 | 1Y )
L92'LZ 089'rE ZET'PT 298'9Z 691'8 059'LE (leBy) .suojjes) 2301
o0g'ezz'e T poi'ves'ee | 000'FLE'EL - T p0o'vee'sl | goseor've | 009'6EE'Z | - " o¥z'9zL'se 28g
9z9 60t avl's LOE'S vL'T zolL QLLZ
BPGL09 R £ a7V 760'3812L _ ZTLSYE 0L 80.'C68'G1E 6LL'¥0L L 965'632'91 AON
GLL 0 IRt 111 BRI SN k] e BB L S v 17989 . : :
TUoegogesol | 051 '¥2e'gl 0T pl'zL | G/8'698'0L © 22085 L) Sty FEE'e ¥0Z'Z6E'0L 00
81¥ zzG [ReloX 698 ooc's 9z0'z L9 L
980°'G89'0) _ 2079588 666'204'9 £8E'026'S sec19g'y N SPP'PEE's 818'/Z5'e jdag
7.9°291°01 _ 806'218'G - T ob9'EER'y 10Z'026'E 896'FIV'T : ZL9'80¢'y 90z'28/'s Bny
rad £Z7'9 0.6 S08'c 806 ars'L 19274
C ZRI'LIBS ¥0.'696'Z lev'cog'e 860996 BYL'SLY L _ Zerars'L 90z'/9.%1 fnp
PET e eyl N 862"L. R LT B 4= R R EE VA YA 4 - :
_ 004'v8L'Z o 000'G2L° T 000'80zZ'L : 008'6¥E' L goo'gez'e | T poo'gElL [ Gi8'882') aunp
0s 05 05 0 gel 05
_ DOL'FELT 00052, 000882t 008'S6Z°1 0 - 000'sEL SL8'6ET L fep
o8- _ szL S A £59 R oI v o R
004'%42'L 000'GZL o : 008‘Z¥9 _ o - T sLg'ees ady
Ol 0 0 €49 0 0 0
_ o020l 0 o 008'Z¥9 0 518'085 tep
0 e 0" Q.o 0 __ 0 0 185 IR
00.'048 _ N 0 _ o 518'98% qa4
0.5 0
004'048 0 uer
ebesn . 9PN obes[ . 490N Lo oed
T Z#1PM GHIBM - R 1T ZTHEIBM S
5904 Sv90d . S pend

[£AVA
abes - Buipeay 1alsy
Auoiny 1aary oouejg-adnjepns

-090d’




uchionpold
1Z4 4%

usloNpod
(XA

uononpoId
ccQcm|

I ! [ ! I
R _——_._.

i

¥20Z +2qwa03Q

N
N
A

SN

R

RN

AT .-

MU T

OO

AR .

RN

[

uonnpoldd >_£HCO_2 YHgo

000

000

(HeR0)4

0009

Q008

Co'00!L

000ZL

Qo'ovi

(1095-010€) NOILONAOXL



spuBSNOY; Ut SUojEb

abesp - Buipeay J9)3
WIBISAS JOJEAA OIUOJUY LUES

56°540°588 T stelog |e30) LLLE Jeaf sz pord 4o 9, 99'8LL0}  aesfiopyme o)
Z.8B YJUOLU JUBLIND 10} S{QEMO]{E A|UIUOL Jo %
21798 1{2E U1 4OONPOIY UG JUSLRD
ggrgLLpL T £6'L9ZL " S L TeEL 622871 LD ABOR- [ra 4 REEEEE: =10 A $5€28 01 4g2L 6L'g97) S wpoe el
989'Z6¥'E gL' LI gLLESY Q86'R9Y 950'089 #30'19} 2LE'YET $5£'892 L1i'E0 £92'TLE LSUG|[ED JEI0L
OFLEL9S T [1ses  |gew'a 8RS ; - PrEgr ST zagee T T eelty £8€'8F RN Vi - B R {34 ) : .. 9040t e
R B R soa'seg'e | 8gv'LL0's |- EEZ'BGY' | T opEnasg T - LBO'EEL” : 6.L'968T" SRS opeTee | €69'C6E'T s2(]
£2°86'e8 {001 952’81 820°68 9i1'ey gcL'gs EO'L i88'le 08l'ty Lip'gL go0'el
81'v88'c 086'620'S 088ZIFE 204'v789 ZLELES I | ) BYE'ZYE'S AON
vTPIGeS (6488 |vRbEh T LTS §TLBy T S - (9EL'ES T |80TeE SR -2 3 .
oo k - 1E6'688'E 756'vL6'Y : rLl'ese's LEE'6LL ZOE' LYY | S£8°769 : : 6SBYS'Y o posZIFE | : 188'8ze'e 320
TU88E'ed  |veB's [0 BLL%E S6C'9Y 0 - L8P B6L LY 0 rov'alL
9BLE58'C 799'LIE'Y ) UBE'LIE'E o sles 0L LPE P 869'76S PRE'ELE Y LSOOV leg'szee | 3des
OLTSL0% T 1ES L |opEiE ¥59'Z5 e R |-+:) 4 P e SR o oy T g yves S R0 : ot
T . o U gBl'gss'e |- ceg'zegy | ¥EELLLE LozzenLe | : 208" Ly : £88'64S e S8S'LLY'Y e gegleov'e Ly LW LITeE | By
S1/5e'et  |629'9 |S525'48 0SE' Ly §1'08 pra:gerd 44 LeE' 1t 08y’ Ls £69'22
W'5L8'e 6TZOLEY 805'¥19 ZOSLYEY £L'6¥G 907’ LE7' ¥LyLGE'E LyLee | Ainp
..w._‘..m.m.v”mﬁ.: _..mm_m.. mmm_m.ﬂ B 225 L e L h\vm_w_‘ : B th.Avm PR m.mN.m.v - ] . = R mhm,mm e Y R e 3 : .
IR RENE S ERRrR 998'/6.'e e BL8°CTILY | yerssies | gLo'ese ST gl pGLY'S Leg'ebg [ GLO'96E'Y Tl pEB'ERTIES [T pEgieeg'e T | eunp
QUGNT'RE  |0S0'L  |ShE'RE 58.°08 855’8 LEL'ES 2Z8've 0 L¥l'52 Frrise Lva'8s
) EETTTLE BIR'EELY ) LEQTBL'E 162106 LIVOITY 199'6VS 869'LSE'Y ¥GEBET'E L6E'BZEE | AR
b irr'Gs  |LE0'G (#2665 - o ind SR eglE B L 2 e [°1 RS R RO B SRR 71 >0 | MERP RTINS TR R
e B R B ggi'gsge |- FROBOLY [T LO¥EL'E S | oze'ary : 955'SET'Y 199'6PG : 8gg'gEe rolgat'e” [ wogTLAVe T | ady
vESOL08  |LLLS [0S 248 L8E'6L 902'88 124 0 ¥ ZBE'LE 591'Z8
FO'EES'E 000°E0L'Y LZEZILE ¥08'88E L8E'GET Y 199'BYS FHG8ZE'Y 62¥'69L'E vi9'90L'c LB
PELOS'LE |60, |O¥T'HG: Tt zvgel ST | qugt e T zggieg i T g SRR | o AN PARN R GRELG i o EER E
B R ¥ELBLG'E szLesgy | ¥98'Z60C | gegioge SEL'GET'Y LS9'erS o - OPS'SEE'Y FLe S gen'zer'e < 0LS'PP0E ga<
O'L0LV LS |SEE'S  |206'OF £ P5E'YS ZEY'6S £ faZ8:T4 0 GLl'es
£14'$28'E 9LE'SPE'F 0S0'SPO'E gLL'9LT SEL'GEZ'Y S6+'8Z8 AR TA 151'080'S L8486T uer
Fbesf] - I@N abesq) e abesry W@ IBRs =T ebesn T a8 abesn - AN m..mlw.w:.. e ASalg abes) JEIET
U GLOMIBM SO PLDMEBA LEDMBBM T - DMIIIM U DMHRM : FOMIPM GTOMEIIM
Coavod dpod EpOd Coeozed Sowod U ovdd JeR0d
vZoe



SAWS Monthly Production

& 2017 Production
2 2018 Production
{2018 Production
B 2020 Production
£12021 Production
m 2022 Production
12023 Preduction
F12024 Production

A S A A N N R AR R LR RN

T T S T T T T T T T T P T i T T T D T T ]
2, kA A CA A R A . EA R A e

T N N

120000

+ v
(=] (=
=] Q
[=] (=]
o =4
o w
{190§-0.08} vOlIAPOIg

Decernber 2024




spuesnou} ul suo|ed

2R'8EETLLS  SERjlog |RjeL’ FAN-74 1A 04 "pod 30 % §5°15EpL- T AR a0 dE fRI0L
BLCL ‘Ol jJU3Lind 1o a|gemaqfe >_£«W_DE 0%
LTV 34/9% Ul UORINPOAd O IEBLAD
§5LGErL 8Z'6991 SE'EEY £E'528 Blel T Elesrl” “egeiEl ereLgL 69189 T SEL96 OFpest [24:r4- L8'8ZTy T e (ejol
897 9L0T LEB'ERE 88€°'908 SPE'89Z 168'265 98LLlY DL9'6h LE4°525 ZL9G1T LOZELE 084608 L2824 0Ly 00y LSuojieD) [e30L
86'7EZ'BS - |ZEL'EL [gL8r o : B R [ Y eegeE R -1 EpZpE- T elrEs T T |eegter I (eestye T GG E T [ekios
T : ST oze'geo's | ssv'spee | PPEPLGE - v e T ogen'sh e 0e@'sE | G46'B8R Y L9PEPS | BBET0E | g8LGE [ oLbpiEL | 9aQ
8088285 |0sE'SL [6/8'48 S69'SZ b 0zg've 6298 ¥Zr'9 ¥8g'Ls o SHO'Lp or8'Er 208'6E zIOLS
yrO'086' 8SPBFEE Erea o iy ivre 19872 ) | 109's86 | Asvopy LE6'E65 010'89Z BEC'EL 9SEPTTL | AoN
0Z6LL'LLS |eL6'G) [sei'ae -[guEee- e Ce|eeevs S peghE L |SEe e 670'ES SUTIeG0BE T AR A gLaLE o loegTeg R (=71 2= S S
o pon'zZesY | galzze'e | 9PEPLS'T : TGO U ges'sse |t R -7+ -4 1 REEREE] - =1 S A §Le'9y8 | 0LL's2E ©ogE'se : gre'eil’l | 190
SCT0R6S  |UBY'EL [LGKLG 05L'%2 0 00z re ZB5'0E S86'5E ECEbY 0.0'G 085'0t AN 92E'EE 0.8t
_ope'eser  go0g'6RTE EFLSE 618'/98'C ¥B0'796 VeV 268 £09'860 2578k Z05'Z¥E 042211 | 8
08'LZy'2LE. |oLLEL |EvEleg U |oBo'gs L eleeg Lagug zEegg I prghg : ggL'gg v vELEl Yrlggog T A R U 4oy AU P 22 o =
’ B UUgRp'esLY | esi'veRe | obe'rISE BLY'EOEE | ZBYLER SRSV | 128'9r8 T 9g'ZeE | els'esy | sTueeL. | 998'80E |- 00p'ER0'L | By
28'Z6E'BS (8294 |0 £0P'sy 898 LE 220'L9 959'5e Z0E'TE ozL'z o SIT'LF 0 00L'eS
) ) )  sgg'gEze SETBPE'Z Tri'eez'e 011648 691'368 515'882 iZT6i% L6R'88Y 9/Z'80¢ ye5'L8T g/e'ge0’L | Anr
S0ZES'6S T {880'8 : RESUN |- 1v'-3 - =14 R [+ 701 - SRR |- 14 XSS BT £ <~ [ R R 1%+ SRR | -1 £ WA R RN [+ SR opgte
o : CUoapbeLY T seT'eeL'E Ceesiigr | PLARLVE | viG'ERR Liv'ies T glE'eRL Tl iokise Ls8'8ey |- 190 |- peg'/eT U gsz'eier | eunp
SEEPE'ES  |L20'8 [18E0L SiL'y) TLP'TY FHLPD BO8'PY SLEES 08ebe priE 964 0 IEEPE
LWL'ZEL Y L8E85L'E Bi7 1077 704'604'E - 5TL'EeL  ShE'BGY | Zwe'ess ZBE'VLE lageey | ELEEL PEG/87 9EY'1Z6 Aew
S5I.60'6% . |EIY'e (08195 oGy T | LeeE UL |gzelep Tt Jeelge . So|ess'Ey e (eeEEY e [YESEL S eseip ! Coe: o guO'g. L
R R e 098'9ZLY B A-Toh i e | opEOvOE | EpL Zig'egy | eo'oes [ ZLS'ore T ZEVEER | 189206 yE8'/82 001268 ady
$LL6US wle |pie'sy 508"} sor'iz azT'vy BEE'SY 18101 Liv'L zol'or SEY'EY 0 g
08L'899Y GLOERLE 550'26€°2 ZLL'266'T o oeg'snL | geE'zor | £90°£85 £¥1'G62 £80°BLY 670'926 vEGI8T T50'168 Je
SLTLLAS LS |SBE'ZeT T g R U7 AR |7 >N - SR ERNCR LR [1:°1° - AUREER SRR | =l -r R R 1%-) 5 > AR S 8LLEL S oegy gl g S
R soe'BlgY | sr2igy's | L05'69E°T ) YEELPE'T | 10’080 S LLLeEE T T s | Z19'282 18FBLE vio'zes | yegrez [ si'isg | @sd
0L085'9s  |ZZBL  |8TEPL 0 e0L'ey SL6'sh peo'er £F0'L 1698 B0E'Y SBY'SE LLSEY 0 0260k
LEL'ISS'Y oPLLSLE POE'BYEE 955'868'Z LBE'LLD 052186 0B0'LFS ZL9LBE 204598 7rL9ER $£5'18T 086068 uef
TER] . ANE - ebesn . J818- TAeal . abesn J8)e] aBESQ . - Joyall sBes . 19301 .. obes[] - Jalap .. obesql. 1o}8W. . oDeS( . JojalAl .. SDES( . . JeBl’ . eDesSn - I8l - - 9beS( - JoJeN - FIRQ
B o IREIr4" 3 SR [NE-3 (ST T NER "L OL# M 6@ UMM " . RSN 3 |1V R CSRIRM T P IR LEHIRM T THHRM 7 L lem :
¥e0d ££0d- oe0d Loobged S ThOd S bbod 0lod S eood 800d :

veoe

sbBesq] « Buipeay Jo1op
uonelodios JUSWUIBACE 8907 uInBag-zHayss

Lood



SSLGC Monthly Production

5§ 568 888 & &8
94 B O 8 © © T O
s § p=3 J 3 i | pe | 3 J
=) k+) =) n o w0 3 k=]
8 e o328 peE
N 0o O oo o o o
Ee2gLRE S
jo] [») [=] o < [ o (=)
™ NN N NN N
R a 0 B3 & O 0O
E ¥ o 3e T
............ ‘..-..-...y---\/sp
%,
g 0
faa3 %
e
----------- 9
| A W T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T S T T L T T T 9‘0
| e
. ¥ ¥ , » “
T AT A AT T A A AT AT A AT AT AT 94:/
%,
&
W r o 24 M
[EEE I R E S LR R R R SRR 2 EEEESEREELELELE
5
; e i e -z
“
i a aiy  R i g B S N T 0 g i g g g g 5y g By B B U g AL T LY LY T | Val
il i
.-
.......................... QO’;'
[TTTELLLT] I
e g R
[INNARNRE
E & & ki T
s
B et it R
N .... ........... -...-.-.. ..... 9\?/%
L e I T ET L T I TR ET TR LI TELT Y
2 e K
.
P T PP L T T T e, TP T T E AT T PP T T AT PP ST TR é/)_/
L %
¥
3 B 3 F: 13 6_
Fen 2,
©,
T 1] T T T
o {en] o o (] (e} o [wn] o o
S S S S & S S S S S
[ o [ o o (w3 o o o o
[ ] (a3 [} (=) (o3 (] <o (] o
D @ < & & @ @ < o4
~ At — bl =

{398)-0498) NOILONAOH

December 2024



ell

npe-jun-ioliuounybnoip

e

———

vas

YYOMN/IFON

enolig 430y

Touny

XdseInoqympd jun Jojvowydnolp g sdiy 0100 Jouoy Jubnoig
847 U0 UOBLLO L) SI0LU JO5 AJea ABLU SUOQIPLQD 18207
"SUOIIPUOT 9/BI3-PROIT U0 S98NI0L JoyLow JWonoiq syl
wbnoiq jeuondsoxg +q i} ubnoia s¥esspop LA [
W bnoug swanxg £g I fag Ajeuougy gg _H_

wBnoig aseneg zg _H_ auop _H_
FaIsuauf

Bud pi X1 LEZL¥20Z/L €21 b20z/Bud/erep/npa’|un ioyuowyBnolp,/sdpy

: " % : 5 . A o e 2]
800 | 89C 8L | L¥EE| OV09 | 096E | opyimap sug

Fe0T-E00F
9E€ | 169 (290l | BEVE | LG'EL | BOOT | JeSAISiEM
oues
FE0Z-Z0-40
880 | 89G [8LZL | Z¥'6E | OF 09 | 09°6E | JERASEDUSED
jo1uEls

s rz0c-H008
9E€ | 168 | 299k | 6EVE | L6EL| 609 | opysmuope

redc¥ech

0EG | 667€L | E87C | 689'E5| 0128 | D6ZE WO3M 1S

DEQ | 662k | 6L°0C | LS'EV | €¥'E8 | BESE uauny

o e T

{eaiy JUaoua ) suonipuos Jbnoig

1S3 "'wre 2 pijeA
(6z0z ‘L ‘uer Aepsoupsp pasesjoy)

¥20c ‘L€ Jequiade(

(918x9501) Budpar 3~ 1€2L¥202

sexa]
1oyjuoly 1ybnoig *s'n

WY 6%:LL ‘S2/i/L



Water Weekly

For the week of 01/06/25

Water conditions

The latest drought map for conditions
as of December 31 shows 44 percent of
the state in drought. Drought contracted
six percentage points in December but
still finished up five percentage points
for the year. In 2024, drought reached
a maximum extent of 74 percent on
October 29.

Drought conditions
44% now

54% a week ago
349% three months ago
39% a year ago

1 £

Intensity

[ ] None
[ ] po Abnormally dry
D1 Moderate drought
. D2 Severe drought
I D3 Extreme drought
I D4 Exceptional drought

Map courtesy of the
U.S. Drought Monitor

Key
B prought persists
| Drought remains but improves

| Drought removal likely

Drought development likely

[ ] No drought

Map courtesy of
NOAA

U.S. seasonal

. drought outlook

The National Weather
Service anticipates
more drought expansion
for Texas during the
first three months

of 2025. By the end

of March, only the
Panhandle, parts of
north central Texas, and
the northeast corner of
the state are expected
to be drought free.

By Dr. Mark Wentzel, Hydrologist, Office of Water Science and Conservation

Les Davis, Government Relations | Les.Davis@twdb.texas.gov | 512-936-0829
Media Relations | MediaRelations@twdb.texas.gov | 512-463-5129

www.twdb.texas.gov

OX@Dmn




RECEIVED DEC 2 0 2024
TEAAS |

DEVELOPRIENT BOARD

P.O. Box 13231, 1700 N. Congress Ave.
Austin, TX 78711-3231, www.twdb.texas.gov
Phone (512) 463-7847, Fax (512) 475-2053

December 20, 2024

Laura Martin

General Manager

Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
P.O. Box 1919

Gonzales, TX 78629

Dear Ms. Martin;

The purpose of this letter is to notify you that the groundwater management plan for the
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District required by Texas Water Code §
36.1072 is administratively complete in accordance with Texas Water Code

§ 36.1071(a) and (e). The policies, plans, and opinions in the groundwater management plan
represent those of the District and not those of the Texas Water Development Board.

We received the groundwater management plan for the administrative completeness review on
November 13, 2024, and it was approved on December 20, 2024. Included with this letter is
your District Groundwater Management Plan Certificate of Administrative Completeness.

Thank you for participating in this effort and contributing to the future of groundwater
conservation and management in the state of Texas. Your next five-year management plan is
due on December 20, 2029.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Stephen Allen of our Groundwater
Technical Assistance Department at 512-463-7317 or stephen.allen@twdb.texas.gov

Sincerely,

VUMAAT A

Bryan McMath
Executive Administrator

Enclosure

cw/oenc.: Stephen Allen, P.G., Groundwater
Robert Bradley, P.G., Groundwater
Abiy Berehe, P.G., Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Peggy Hunka, P.G., Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Kory Talcott, Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Our Mission : Board Members

Leading the state's efforts Brooke T. Paup, Chairwoman | L’Qreal Stepney, P.E., Board Member |Tonya R. Milter, Board Member
in ensuring a secure -
water future for Texas  :  Bryan McMath, Executive Administrator



Z20¢ £0¢ | [auuosiad-pue-uonedo), ol
10T 0ee S1PRAUOI-pUR-UoReINBal-SINY 6
17C Nedd S3]NUILL-pIROQ-puR-sepuale-¢ L-PWS; ¢
18¢ SLE sa1PpdN-3AllB|SIZa]-pUR-SMaU-URIAY, £
6/T £Z¢ S2INUIW-PIROg-pUB-SEPUSBR-|-UOIZal/ o
b 0t SIINUIW-PUL-SEPUIBR-DILOg-PIMIIE;  ©
VED Ser g pesp 2o/ v
62t rAS SN-128jU0)/ £
684 ocrl |IRI3p-SMauy 7
805¢ 754¢ a8eg sWioH |
SIOUSIA smalA 28ed a8ed &

(sAep g 1sej Ul 1isIn Aq sa8ed g1 doy

"SI0USIA G177 AQ smala a8ed LSO L paAiadad sey alls Jnok ‘sAep og ased sy Uy

sonAjeuy susgspm AOMNO9




b
P

pi

260

100

0




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation Distriet
Mitigation Fund Manager’s Report

On December 2™, T went to Leesville, met Wageners Well Service at the Bustos location to pull pump and
install new pump, well swedges down to 3” at 200°, need new well drilled, water level at 180,

On December 16", T went to Ottine, met Wageners Well Service well at the Shelton Location to start drilling of
new well.

On December 16%, I went to Ottine, Shelton Location.

On December 17, I went to Ottine, Shelton Location,

On December 17%, | went to Ottine, Shelton Location.

On December 18", [ went to Ottine, Shelton Location.

On December 18%, T went to Ottine, Shelton Location.

On December 19%, I went to Ottine, Shelton Location.

On December 19%, I went to Ottine, Shelton Location.

On December 20™, I went to Ottine, Shelton Location. Casing, Gravel Packing and Sealing.
On December 20%, T went to Ottine, Shelton Location. Jetting Well.
On December 23, I went to Ottine, Shelton Location, Setting Pump.
On December 23 I went to Ottine, Shelton Location.

On December 17%, 1 went to Nixon, met Wageners Well Service to discuss mitigation work to be done.



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Field Technician Report
December 2024

On December 2™, I performed a spot check on Davidson/Motal Drilling at 4026 HWY 97 west and acquired
information on four wells at adjacent Millennium lease, on west side of Davidson site.

On December 4%, 1 obtained water well levels in Northeast Gonzales County.

On December 5%, 1 Obtained water well levels in Northeast and Northwest Gonzales County, inspected
Davidson/Motal well.

On December 10", T acquired well information on wells located in Northeast Gonzales County.

On December 12", I Acquired well information in Northwest Gonzales County and inspected Ipina/Southern
Drilling on I-10, Harwood.

On December 13" T observed water well development with Benes/Motal on CR 242, acquired well information
for pasture well located within GVEC Training Facility at 917 CR 242, Gonzles.

On December 16™, I observed water well development at Benes/Motal 3631 N. Hwy 183, Gonzales, and
Brown/Brown at 3025 Chalk Road, Harwood.

On December 19", I inspected well development at Benes/Motal 3631 N. Hwy 183, Gonzales, and Een/Hazelett
on CR 401, Flatonia.

On December 20", 1 collected well information and inspected well locations for Leona/Hazelett on CR 211,
Smiley.

On December 23", I acquired well information in Northeast Gonzales County.

On December 30%, 1 acquired well information in Northwest Caldwell County and Northern Gonzales County.



(S
4

1 General These Water Availability Regutations are adopted pursuant to section 35.019 of the
Texas Water Code and Section 232.0032 of the Local Government Code.

4 The Gonzales County Commissioners Court has determined that the adoption of Water
Availability Regulations is necessary o preveni current and/or projected water use in Gonzales
County fram exceeding the safe sustainable yield of the County water supply.

b. These Water Availability Regulations apply to all land proposed for development in the County
or ETJ and all required infrastructure must be constructed in accordance with them and with
the Appendices, uniess a Variance has been approved by the Commissioners Court (see Aticle
Xth.

2. THE GONZALES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT MAKES NO REPRESENTATION OR
WARRANTY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, THAT SUBDIVISIONS THAT COMPLY WITH
THESE WATER AVAILABILITY REGULATIONS WILL MEET THE CURRENT AND/OR FUTURE
WATER NEEDS OF PURCHASERS OF PROPERTY WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION,

3. Water Availability Report. A Water Availability Report shall be submitted to the Commissioners
Court prior to approval of a plat. The County may have the Water Availability Report reviewed by a
qualified expert on behalf of the Commissioners Court, including qualified experts of the Gonzales
County Underground Water Conservation District.

a. Any developer, real estate broker, real estate agentor other person offering a prop‘e‘rty for first
time sale shall provide any buyer or potential buyer, either In printed or electronic formats, with:

i, A copy of the Water Availability Report (or the Executive Summary or equivalent if one
is provided within the Water Availability Report) that contains the Ceriification of
Groundwater Availability For Platting Form pursuant to Title 30 Texas Administrative
Code, Chapters 230, Sections 230.2 through and including 230.11, of contains the
information required by the Certification of Groundwater Availability For Platting Form
and all required information from referenced Texas Administrative Codes; and

i A copy of each Water Quality Analysis included within the report,

b. These requirements may be waived for subdivision platting within the extraterritorial
jurisdictions of any munigipality within the County.

4 Reguirements for Subdivisions fo be sarved by Private Water Wells. The Plat submission to
the Commissioners Court for a proposed Subdivision whose water supply will be private water wells
shall include a Water Availability Report. This Water Availability Report shall include pump test data
from a minimum of two wells (one test well and one monitor well). There shall be one (1) set of Test
Monitor wells for each 100 acres or part thereof. The use of existing wells is permitted if the existing
wells comply with these Regulations and are producing groundwater from the same aquifer.

5. Requlred Information. The Water Availability Report for such & subdivision shall include:

ik
)
[=>]




a. Map(s) of the propased subdivision prepared by qualified expert identifying:

i

il

Surface geological formations, faults, topagraphy, adjacent praperties, and residentjal
subdivisions whose boundaries lie within 2,500 feet of the proposed slibdivision,

Location of test and monitor wells by tongitude, latitude, and surface elovation above
mean sea level,

The tocation and any available information on other wells identified in the files of
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District, Texas Water Development
Board, TCEQ andfor otherwise known to Applicant that exist within the proposed
subdivision or within 500 feet of the boundaries of the proposed subdivision. Such
information includes but is not limited to the Water Well Driller State Well Repoit,
geophysical well logs, well depth information, current depth o water and any available
historical water level records, status of the well (operational, inactive, abandoned,
deteriorated, plugged, ete.} and the known or estimated pumping capability

b.  For any well located within the subdivision where the water level in the well is accessible, the
static water levels to the nearest 0.1 foot and equatad to mean sea level elevation,

¢. Data resulting from the performance of an aquifer pump test utilizing proven generally accepted
methods. The pump test shall be supervised by a qualified expert and shall be performed prior
to any acidization or other flow capacity lreatment of the well. The duration of the pump test
shall be for a period of 24 hours or until the water level has stabilized with no more than a 0.5-
foot fluctuation in the test weill for a minimum of atleast 2 hours. The test shall include recovery

timeline and measurement until the well has recovered 90% of the static water level at the start
of the test.

d. Statements by a Qualified Expert based on the pump test regarding the following:

The estimated total annual groundwater proguction of wells proposed for the
subdivision at full build-out;

A determination of transmissivity and storability of the water-bearing formation or strata
from which the groundwater will be withdrawn; i ' '

A determination of drawdown of each test well and monitor well for the purmping rate in
use during the test:

A determination of the projected drawdown of the water table at the boundaries of the
subdivision based on the estimated total annual groundwater production at full buil-
out;

A water quality analysis of a water sample taken from the test well conducted by a
qualified laboratory, such as those operated by the Lower Colorado River Authority,
Texas Department of Health, or other laboratory acceptable to sither the
Commissioners Court or the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation
District. When a subdivision requires rultiple pump tests, one water sample and
analysis must be conducted for every three pump tests or part thereof water samples
shall be tested for the constituents and parameters required under Texas Administrative
Code Title 30, Part 1 Chapter 230 §230.9. Determination of Groundwater Guuality. The

127




qualified expert must certify that the water samples either meet these water quality

standards or explain how the wel| water can be treated in Regulations to achieve those
standards, '

vi.  An assessment of the cumulative effects of multiple subdivisions. If one or more
subdivisions have submitted or are in the process of submitting Water Availability
Repors to the Commissioners Court and any part of the boundary of those subdivisions
is located within 2,500 feet of the boundaries of the new proposed subdivision, the data
and analyses of thase existing Water Availability Reports shall be reviewad by the
person preparing the new Water Availability Report, The findings of these previous
Water Availabifity Reports shali be incorporated with the aquifer pump test data and
analyses generated for the new Water Availability Report to create an assessmani of

proposed subdivisions on total projected aquifer pumping demand, how that total
projected demand may affect local water fevel drawdown and recovery rates, the
cumulative effect of projected drawdown at the closest or adjacent subdivision
boundaries, and any related water quantity and quality concems or changes,

e. Certification by the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District that- an
adequate supply of groundwater of sufficient quantity and quality exists to stpply the
subdivision at full build-out based on number of connections. Formuia: number of connections
x 3.5 persons per connection x 100 gallons per person per day x 365 days.

f.  The following statement shalf appear on the Plat for the approved subdivision:

“This subdivision will be served by individual groundwater wells. information on the
available supply of groundwater and its quality is available to prospective purchasers of
lots in this subdivision in the office of the County Clerk of Gonzales County, Texas or the
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District. Purchasers are further
advised that water quantity and quality are unique to each well and cannot be reliably
predicted in advance of drilling. Water availability can also be affected by local weather
conditions. To address specific water well issues and fo ensure a water supply that is
satisfactory for typical domestic use, praspective purchasers should consider not only
individual water wells, but other alternative Water sources (i.e., rainwater harvesting),
water softener systems, reverse osmosis systerus, and storage tanks equipped with float
switches, pLimping timers, and boost pumps. Consideration of alternative water sources
may always be considered due to the cumuiative impacts of water demands placed on
the aquifers supplying the region. Rainwater harvesting is an alternative that may provide
adequate water quantity and higher quality to supplement or replace the water provided
from private wefls” See The Texas Manual on Rainwater Harvesting, Texas \Water
Development Board for guidance,

6. Reguirements for Subdivisions fo be Served by Existing Public Water Supply System. The _
Plat submission to the Cormmissioners Court for a proposed Subdivision whose water supply will be a i

New Public Water Supply System that proposes to use surface water for aff of the water supply neads
of the proposed Subdivision shall include a Water Availability Report.

128




7. Required Information in PWSS Water Availability Report. The Water Avagilability Report for
such a proposed subdivision shall include:

a. Map of the service area of the Existing Public Water Supply System, showing the location of
the proposed subdivision service area in relationship fo the service area of the Exdsting Pubtic
Water Supply System and the infrastructure that wili connect the proposed subdivision with the
Existing Public Water Supply System,

b. Location and source(s) of surface water supply and/or groundwater supply, documentation that
sufficient quantity and quality of surface water and/or groundwater is available to meet ful hlife-
out, and that the proposed source(s) of water is in compliance with all pertinent faderal, state,
and local laws, and in particular, Texas Administrative Code Title 30, Part 1 Chapter 200 Public
Drinking Water,

¢, Name, address, phone number, and email of the authorized agent and primary responsible
party and TCEQ facility number of the Existing Public Water Supply System.

8. The following statement shall appear on the Plat for an approved subdivision and shall also he
included in the deed restrictions:

"The water needs of this subdivision will be provided by {Name and address of Existing
Public Water Stpply System]. information on the [Name of Existing Public Water Stpply
Systern] is available to prospective purchasers of lots in this subdivision in the office of
the County Clerk of Gonzales County, Texas and/or the office of the TCEQ. In order to
protect the groundwater supply of the proposed subdivision, the Rules of the Gonzales
County Underground Water Conservation District generally prohibit the drilling of
privately-owned wells within the sefvice area of any Public Water Supply System. Also,
consideration of alternative water sources may always be considered due to the
cumuiative impacts of water demands placed on the aquifers supplying the region,
Rainwater harvesting is often an afternative that may provide adequate water quantity
and higher quality fo supplement or replace the water provided from public water supply.”
See The Texas Manual on Rainwater Harvesting, Texas Water Development Board for
guidance.

9. Reaquirements for Subdivisions to be Served by a New Public Water Supply System that
Relies on Groundwater. The Plat subrnission to the Commissioners Court for a proposed subdivision
whose water supply will be a New Public Water Supply System relying wholly or partiatiy on
groundwater shall include a Water Availability Report. This Water Avallability Report shall include data
from a minimum of two wells (one test well and ene monitor well), At & minimum, there shall be 1 {one)
set of Test-Monitor wells for each 100 proposed connections or portions thereof. If the initial aquifer
testing does not produce water of a quantity and quality sufficient to meet TCEQ public water supply
standards, then additional sets of Test-Monitor wells may be drilled and tested until TCEQ standards
are mel or exceeded. The use of existing wells is permitted if the existing welts comply with these
Regulations and meet all applicable TCEQ public water supply standards, including Texas
Administrative Code Title 30. Part 1 Chapter 290 Public Drinking Water.

a. . The Water Availability Report for such a subdivision shall include:

. Map ofthe praposed subdivision prepared by a qualified expert identifying:
129




A. Surface geological formations, faults, topography, adjacent properties, and
residential subdivisions whose boundaries lie within 2,500 fest of the proposed
subdivision;

B. Location of test and monitor wells by longitude [atitude, and surface elevation above
mean sea level

C. The location and any available information on wells identified in the files of the
Groundwater Conseirvation District, Texas Water Development Board, TCEQ,
and/or otherwise known to Applicant that exist within the proposed subdivision or
within 500 feet oufside the boundaries of the proposed subdivision. Such
infarmation includes but is not limited to the Water Well Driller State Well Report,
geophysical well logs, well depth information, current depth to water (ahd any
available historical water level records), status of the well (operational, inactive,
abandoned, deteriorated, plugged, etc.) and the known or estimated pumping
capability.

For any well located within the subdivision where the water level in the well is

accessible, the static water level fo the nearest 0.1 foot and equated to mean sea level

elevation.

Data resulting from the performance of an aquifer pump test ufilizing proven methods
recommended by TWDB and TCEQ of the aquifer systems. The pump test shall ba
supervised by a qualified expert and shall be performed prior to any acidization or other
flow capacity treatment of the well. The testing procedures and duration of the pump
test shall be conducted in such a manner that will meet the current TCEQ testing
requirement for public water supply welis and provide any additional information
required by these Gonzales County Water Availability Regulations. The test shall
include recovery timeline and measurements until the well has recovered 80% of the
static water level at the start of the test.

Statements by a Qualified Expert based on the pump test:
A. Estimated yield of wells proposed for the subdivision;

B. Determination of transmissivity and storability of the water—beariné formation or
strata from which the groundwater will be withdrawr;

¢. A determination of drawdown of each test well and monitor well for the pumping
rate in use during the test,

D. A determination of the projected drawdown of the water table at the boundaries of
the subdivision based on the estimated total annual groundwater production at full

build-out;

E. Water samples shall be taken from each pumping well and tested in accordarnice
with the public water supply standards required under Texas Administrative Code
Title 30, Part 1 Chapter 290, Subchapter F;

£ An assessment of the cumulative effects of multiple subdivisions. If otie or more

subdivisions have submitted or are in the process of submitting Water Availabllity
130

"‘]

HE NN

e W W




Reports to the Comrnissioners Court and any part of the boundary of those
subdivisions is located within 2,500 feet of the boundasies of the new proposed
subdivision, the data and analyses of those existing Waler Availabllity Reports shall
be reviewed by the person preparing the new Water Availability Report, The findings
of these previous Water Availability Reports shall be incorporated with the aquifer
pump test data and analyses generated for the new Water Availabilily Repuit to
create an assessment of the cumulative effects of actual and proposed groundwater
use by the exisfing and proposed subdivisions on tofal projected aguifer pumping
demand, how that total projected demand may aifect focal water level drawdown
and recovery rates, the cumulative effect of projected drawdown at the closest or
adjacent subdivision boundaries, and any related water quantity and quality

Proposes to Rely Wholly on Surface Water. The Plat submission to the Commissio

coneerns or changes. '

v.  Evidence that the Applicant has satisfied all the public waler supply system well drilling,
completion, testing, and permitting requirements of the TCEQ and the Groundwater

Conservation District.

vi.  The following statement shall appear on the Plat for an approved subdivision and shall

also be included in the deed restrictions:

“The water needs of this subdivision will be provided by Name and address of the New
Pubiic Water Supply System. Information on the New Public Water Supply System Is
available to prospective purchasers of lots in this subdivision in the office of the County
Clerk of Gonzales County, Texas and/or the office of the TCEQ. In order to protect the
groundwater supply of the proposed subdivision, the Rules of the Gonzales Gourty
Underground Water Conservation District generally prohibit the drilling of privately-ownad
wells within the service area of any Public Water Supply System. Also, consideration of
alternative water sources may always be considered due to the cumulative Impacts of
water demands placed on the aguifers supplying the region. Rainwater harvesting is often
an alternative that may provide adequate water quantity and higher quality to supplement
or replace the water provided from public water supply”. See The Texas Manual on
Rainwater Harvesting, Texas Water Development Board for guidance.

Reguirements for Subdivisions fo be served by a New Public Water Suppi Sysieimn that

proposed subdivision whose water supply will be a New Public W
use surface water for all of the water su
Availability Report.

a. The Water Availability Report for such a
information:

ners Court for a
ater Supply System that proposes to
pply needs of the proposed subdivision shall include a Water

proposed subdivision shall include the following

i Map of the service area of the proposed New Public Water Supply System, showing
the location of the proposed subdivision service area and the proposed infrastructurs
that will provide a surface water supply for ail of the water required by the proposed

subdivision.

131




i Location and source(s) of surface water supply, documentation that sufficient quantity
and guality of surface water is available to meet full build-out, and that the proposed
source(s) of surface water complies with all pertinent federal, state, and local laws, and
in particular, Texas Administrative Code Title 30, Part 1 Chapter 280 Public Drinking

Water.

ii. Name, address, phone number, and email of the authorized _agént and primary
responsible party and TCEQ facifity number of the New Public Water Supply Systern,

b. The following statement shall appear on the Plat for an approved subdivision and shall-also be
" included in the deed restrictions:

“This subdivision will be served by Name and address of New Public Water Supply
System. Information on the New Public Water Supply System is available to prospeéﬂve
purchasers of lots in this subdivision in the office of the County Clerk of Gonzales Couniy,
Texas andfor the office of the TCEQ. In order to protect the groundwater supply of the
proposed subdivision, the Rules of the Gonzales County Underground Water
Conservation District generally prohibit the drilling of privately-owned wells within the
service area of any Public Water Supply Systemn. Also, conslderation of altemative water
sources may always be considered due to the cumulative impacts of water demands
ptaced on the aquifers supplying the region. Ralnwater harvesting is often an alternative
that may provide adeguate water quantity and higher guality to supplement or replace the
water provided from public water supply.” See The Texas Manual_on Rainwéter

Marvesting, Texas Water Development Board for guidance.

'EE R

132




SRUOK EF

syjuow

syjuouw g

yjuow J

yjuow g

yjuow g

%ZET %ZET %ZET 5 %.GT . - %G0°S sa|ezuoy yueg [euoneN isiid
%6%°C %67’ %0.°€ %8S %¥8'S %¥6'¢ %6 %86°C N4 syooig ydjopuey
%0G '€ = %BEE E %GT € = = %62 € jueg Auadsoid
- - - - = - - %GG € yueq jepde) sbeg|
- - - - - - - - ob.ue s|Iapn
%GG'€ %BZ'EC %BL°E %GS5 %2 E - . %BE'E jueg Jejs ynosg

§Z0Z ‘9 Aenuep

4= 2o v U O co U O O 3. D00 00LS 9l€ (

5 %¥S'E z %E9'E = %26 7 E Se|ezuos dueg [euoneN 3siig
%6°E %¥6'¢E %68°S %68°E %68°S %68 %68°E %68’ No4 syooig ydjopuey
: %00°€ : - %EG'E %202 = %S0'% jueg Ajiadsold
- %00 - - - %S ¥ : B yueg [epde) sbeg|
2 %02 %0G '€ - %G.LE %86’ L E %00 % obied sjlopm
%SZ ¥ %¥eE = %SZ'¥ . %0G'¥ = = jueg Jejg ynog

5z0z ‘9 Aenuep

000001$ < Sajey A9




